



Rahul Gupta

+91-8103310874

rahulgupta10874@gmail.com

WORK EXPERIENCE

3 Years 6 Months

AGE

25

ABOUT ME

Instrumentation Engineer having an inborn quantitative aptitude & determined to carve a successful and satisfying career in the Field. Has worked in Ideal Academy and Pragati Convent School, has a knowledge of Physics and Mathematics.



Education

Bachelor, Engineering

Medicaps institute of Technology & Management
Indore, Madhya Pradesh

May 2015
Marks 75.50%

10+2
Shri Vaishnav H.S. School
Indore, Madhya Pradesh

May 2011
Marks 82.0%

10
Shri Vaishnav H.S. School
Indore, Madhya Pradesh
All India Rank – 413 in GATE 2018

May 2009
Marks 66.67%



Co-curricular & Extra Curricular Activities

- Won 1st price in “e-connection” competition held by Sciencetech Technologies.
- Participated in Robotics events (line follower, Robo-race, Pick-n-place)
- Participated in technical quiz competition.
- Participated in general Knowledge quiz competition in school & got 2nd rank.



Work Experience

Sep 2015 – Dec 2016
Assistant System Engineer
Tata Consultancy Services
Mumbai, Maharashtra

June 2016 – May 2017
Physics & Maths (Senior)
Pragati convent School
Indore, Madhya Pradesh

June 2018 – April 2019
Physics (Senior segment)
Ideal Academy
Indore, Madhya Pradesh



Computer Proficiency

• Word 2010

• Excel 2010

• Power Point 2010



Languages

- Hindi
- English



Personal Interests

- Cooking
- Travelling
- Teaching



Personal Details

Birthday: November 01, 1993

Nationality: Indian

Marital Status: Single

Gender: Male

Declaration

I, Rahul Gupta, hereby declare that the information contained herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Rahul Gupta



Indore, Madhya Pradesh